Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Neil Leslie <Neil.Leslie@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 1:11 PM

To: Kristjansson, Sue

Subject: CA Fuel Switching Information

Sue,

Rather than leaving voice messages, | wanted to see when is a good time to talk with you on answers to your question. |
am here today and through the rest of this week.

Neil Leslie

R&D Director, Building Energy Efficiency Gas Technology Institute
1700 South Mount Prospect Road

Des Plaines, IL 60018

neil.leslie@gastechnology.org

847-768-0926 (office)

847-630-0256 (mobile)

847-768-0916 (fax)

From: Kristjansson, Sue [mailto:SKristjansson@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 3:58 PM

To: Neil Leslie

Subject: RE: South Carolina

K. Cool, thanks.

Sue Kristjansson

Codes and Standards and ZNE Manager
Southern California Gas Co.

Telephone: (213) 244-5535

Fax: (213) 226-4317

Cell: (424) 744-0361

Follow us on Twitter Like us on Facebook

From: Neil Leslie [mailto:Neil.Leslie@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG]
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 12:42 PM

To: Kristjansson, Sue

Subject: RE: South Carolina

We have an analyst from Laclede working on it, and he is still working his way through the software. | don't know what
the outcome will be, or exactly when he will be done, but as soon as | find out, | will let you know. It is a priority, so | am

hopeful we will get something by next week.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 1:21 PM

To: Neil Leslie

Subject: RE: South Carolina

Hello my friend.
Any news on this?
Thanks!

Sue Kristjansson

Codes and Standards and ZNE Manager
Southern California Gas Co.

Telephone: (213) 244-5535

Fax: (213)226-4317

Cell: (424) 744-0361

Follow us on Twitter Like us on Facebook

From: Neil Leslie [mailto:Neil.Leslie@GASTECHNOLOGY.ORG]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 5:49 AM

To: Kristjansson, Sue

Subject: RE: South Carolina

| enjoyed our visit as well. | have asked our analysts to get this information if it can be pulled from the model. | will let
you know what is available today or tomorrow.

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
Sent: Sunday, March 01, 2015 8:11 PM
To: Neil Leslie



Subject: South Carolina

Hey Neil,

It was great seeing you in SC!

As a follow-up....do you happen to have any deeper dive data regarding the potential for fuel-switching in California? Of
course | would love it if you had information as granular as to our service territory or even to Southern California but will
take what you've got.

I've convened an internal group to assess the furnace NOPR over the next couple of weeks to determine whether this is
good, bad or indifferent to our customers and | sure don't want to make that determination/recommendation without

all of the info.

| know you're in high demand on this issue right now so let me know what kind of timing we're looking at for some SoCal
specific data.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPad
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